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Mr. A. Bert Davis ~
' Regional Administrator
;0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement

, ,

| Region:III

y "+ 'U. S. Nuclear' Regulatory Commission
Glen:Ellyn, 1111nois 60137

. . Dear'Mr. Davis:

In accordance with Zion Station Technical Specificatione ,

'4.3.1.B.5.A the number of. tubes plugged in each Unit one Steam~

Generator as a result.of the most recent inspection is as.
,

'follows:
Reason for Plug'/ Sleeve

Total-this Outage Tech. Spec..,

Steam Generator Plugged Sleeved Required Preventive

(A). 1RC100 18 82 1 99-
;

.(B). IRC400 50 138 .28 160"

(C) |lRC200 :15 191 4 202
'(D) .lRC300 11 34 9 35 q

Note that these totals do not include replugging of 28 hot
leg' tube ends due'to Westinghouse plug removals for NRC

. Bulletin 89-01'. 4.
!

R .If there are any additional questions, please contact j

h ' Mr. R. - L.. Sumners of the Zion Station Technical' Staf f , i

Sincere ,

)(b$
T. A. Rieck

Ek# Technical Superintendent,

Zion Station*
,.
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r cc: T. Rieck ,

'' R. Johnson
W. T'Niemi/L. Laapisa
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